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Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry
Sent: 22 March 2024 13:10
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2324-00569 and PR for 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO Plant to Wow Chicken 

SHA Departure Food Court Guwahati
Attachments: Water Pressure Booster Pump_ Spec Sheet_GAU.JPEG

Dear Trupti, 
 
Referring the trail mail, please review the Below 1 HP Water Pressure Booster pump specification. 
Kindly review the specs sheet attached also and raise the New PR for the same. 
 
CROMPTON MAKES 1 HP PRESSURE 
BOOSTER PUMPSETS SINGLE PHASE 
25MMX25MM CFMSMB5D1.00V24 
 
 
Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 March 2024 12:48 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2324-00569 and PR for 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO 
Plant to Wow Chicken SHA Departure Food Court Guwahati 
 
 

Dear TRUPTI DALVI, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Sarvesh Patil on 21/03/2024 16:42:00 

Remarks: Rejecting as 1hp required instead of 2 HP kindly change the spec, model & re-upload 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2324-00569 
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PR Description: PR for 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO Plant to Wow Chicken SHA Departure Food Court Guwahati 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 21 March 2024 16:42 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2324-00569 and PR for 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO Plant to 
Wow Chicken SHA Departure Food Court Guwahati 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear TRUPTI DALVI, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Sarvesh Patil on 21/03/2024 16:42:00 

Remarks:Rejecting as 1hp required instead of 2 HP kindly change the spec, model & reupload 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2324-00569 

PR Description: PR for 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO Plant to Wow Chicken SHA Departure Food Court Guwahati 

PR Total Amount: 0.00 

Requested by: TRUPTI DALVI 

Requested Date and Time: 21/03/2024 16:42:00 

List of PR Line Items 
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Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

1  

2 HP Motor Pump to 
supply the water from 
RO Plant to Wow 
Chicken outlet SHA 
Departure Food Court 
Guwahati  

no 1.00 0.00 0.00 

 

Best Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this email ID. 
 


